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Dodson, Jordan

From: Simon Foster <sfoster@cms-a.net>
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 3:03 PM
To: Dodson, Jordan
Cc: Burgess, Karl; Noble, Josh; Tim Wolfe; Rick Patton; Robert Symonds
Subject: FW: Beachview Club Hotel and Holiday Inn Resort SPA Application
Attachments: Calculations 01.12.2018.pdf; CMS - Jekyll - Beachview -  Area Calculations - Revised for 

DNR 1.16.2018.pdf

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Jordan – thanks for your time last Friday – our landscape architect has double checked and see his revised calculations 
which now do tie up with yours – thanks for pointing this out. 
See our statement regarding irrigation below – hopefully this clarifies our position and gives you what you need. 
Finally see our statement below for the Holiday Inn Resort that does confirm that this application modifies our existing 
permit. 
Let me know if you have any questions – as I understand it the next step will be the Public Advertisement and if this all 
goes well, as we hope it will, we should have both of these on the agenda for the March 30th meeting – please confirm – 
we will have representation at that meeting 
Kind Regards 
Simon  
 

Simon Foster 
CMS and Associates 
Tel: 404‐261‐9004 
Fax: 404‐261‐9005 
Cell: 678‐362‐0006 
 

From: Dodson, Jordan [mailto:jordan.dodson@dnr.ga.gov]  
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 4:22 PM 
To: Simon Foster <sfoster@cms‐a.net> 
Cc: Burgess, Karl <Karl.Burgess@dnr.ga.gov>; Noble, Josh <Josh.Noble@dnr.ga.gov> 
Subject: Beachview Club Hotel and Holiday Inn Resort SPA Application 
 
Hi Simon, 
 
As discussed over the phone this afternoon, I just wanted to touch base on the status of the two pending applications 
you have with us. We are trying to streamline these projects for our upcoming meeting, which is tentatively set for 
March 30, 2018. If we were to put these two projects on Public Notice this month, more than likely these projects will 
hit that agenda. There are just a few things that need to be clarified with each application in order to move forward with 
the Public Notices (see below). 
 
Beachview Club Hotel (Georgia Coast Holdings II, LLC) 

1. Is there any existing irrigation within the SPA jurisdiction?  
a. If there is, will this irrigation be replaced? 
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b. If there is not, will irrigation be installed? 

There is an existing irrigation system in the existing SPA jurisdiction. It is operational and is in 
need of some minor adjustments and routine maintenance to service the proposed St Augustine 
turf areas.  
 

2. The totaled amounts for the project components for ON and OFF leased property are not matching the numbers 
provided for the “Total of SPA Jurisdictional Area of Proposed Project ON Leased Property” and “Total of SPA 
Jurisdictional Area of Proposed Project OFF Leased Property.” Please revise.  

a. I have attached our calculations to demonstrate. 
See attachment above 

 
Holiday Inn Resort (Georgia Coast Holdings, LLC) 

1. There is currently an active permit for this site, SPA#425. The activities as proposed constitute as a modification 
to the existing active permit (SPA#425), please provide a statement that the existing proposal is a modification 
to permit SPA#425. This is simply to best document our files for this site. 
We would confirm that the existing proposal is a modification of SPA#425 

If you have any questions or concerns, please let me know. 
 
Have a great weekend, 
 

Jordan Dodson 
Coastal Permit Coordinator  

Coastal Resources Division  
(912) 262-3109 | M: (912) 266-0642 

Follow us on Facebook 
Buy a fishing license today! 
————————————————— 
A division of the 
GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 
 
File: SPA20170015 and SPA20170016 




